
CHS.900.001.0150

from: 
Tc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

HI 

Anne Brennan 
Hoehn, Elisabeth 
11/18/2013 3:41 pm 
BAC 

Anne 

A/Oinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park·Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0151

From: 
T~: 

CC: 
Date: 
Subjec~: 

Hi 

Anne Brennan 
Geppert, Leanne 
Hoehn, Elisabeth; Johnson, Laura 
11/21/2013 11:27 am 
pa rent support BAC 

After talldng with ) it is clear that your idea of parent 
support is a good one. The Sandra Radovinl forum as a group but possible Kathy Sas an individual 
support person to assist with their anxieties of how to move on with their young person post BAC. 
Happy to help organise this. 
Anne 

A/Clinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Parle-Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0152

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Leanne Geppert 
Anne Brennan 
Elisabeth Hoehn; Kathy stapley; Laura Johnson 
11/21/2013 11:32 am 
Re: parent support BAC 

thanks anne - we will get back to you once kathy has had a chance to finalise some thinking around this, 
Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
Af Executive Director 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre tor Mental Health 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Walston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.gld.gov.au ( http://www.health.ald.gov.au/) 

>>>Anne Brennan 11/21/2013 11:27 am>>> 
Hi 
After talking with it is clear that your tdea of parent 
support Is a good one. The Sandra Radovini forum as a group but possible Kathy S as an individual 
support person to assist with their anxieties of how to move on with their young person post BAC~ 
Happy to help organise this. 
Anne 

A/Clinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0153
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CHS.900.001.0154
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CHS.900.001.0155

from: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

HI Leanne 

Anne Brennan 
Geppert, Leanne 
Hoehn, Elisabeth; Johnson, Laura 
11/22/2013 2~11 pm 
SAC young person 

Monica O'Neil/ will liaise directly with Jacinta an and get back to us next week. 
Anne 

NClinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Heatth 
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CHS.900.001.0156
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CHS.900.001.0157
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CHS.900.001.0158
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CHS.900.001.0159
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CHS.900.001.0160
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CHS.900.001.0161
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CHS.900.001.0162
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CHS.900.001.0164

from: 
To: 
CC: 
Data: 
Subject: 

HI all 

Anne Brennan 
Geppert, Leanne; Kelly, Sharon; Stedman, Terry 
Hoehn, Elisabeth 
12/6/2013 10:36 am 
Request for meeting early next week 

There are significant issues in implementing the transitional care plans for the of BAC. 
Elisabeth Hoehn and I would like to meet with you to address these. We could do so before or after the 
exec mtg on Wednesday, or earlier in the week If Wednesday Is not convenient for you. 
Thanks 
Anne 

A/Crinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park·Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0165

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Sharon 

Anne Brennan 
Kelly, Sharon 
Hoehn, Elisabeth 
12/9/2013 5:48 pm 
BAC 

We have Informed each of the about the components of their transition from BAC 
care packages in a step wise fashion so they could process this Information without unacceptable risks to 
their personal safety, 
I am concerned that the delays we are now experiencing in implementing these packages is impacting 
dinical care. I know we Will discuss how to progress these on Wednesday.We wlll need clear direction 
then regarding duration of remaining care at BAC, availability or otherwise of funding for support within 

and duration of such 
financial support If it Is available. 
The placement is not solely dependent on funding. The suggestion from the psychiatrist there 
today Is that it may need to be addressed by the minister.We have one last option to explore in that 
regard, but I thought l should give you as much warning as possfble. 
I am happy to discuss these matters with you before Wednesday If that is helpful. 
Anne 

NClinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0166

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject~ 

Thanks Anne, 

Sharon Kelly 

12/9/2013 8:31 pm 
Re: BAC 

I appreciate the significant amount of work and commitment that you and Elisabeth has shown. l will try to speak 
with you in the morning. ln regards to the situation and suggestions of ministerial intervention I would e 
keen to understand that more. 

Sharon 

Sharon Kelly 

Executive Director 
Mental Health and Specialised Services 
West Moreton Hospital and Health Service 

Mobile:-

On 09/12/2013, at 5:48 PM," Anne Brennan'' wrote: 

>Hi Sharon 
>We have informed each of the about the components of their transition from BAC care 
packages in a step wise fashion so they could process this information without unacceptable risks to their personal 
safety. 
> I am concerned that the delays we a.re now experiencing in implementing these packages is impacting clinical 
care. I know we will discuss how to progress these on Wednesday.We will need clear direction then regarding 
duration of remaining care at BAC, availability or otherwise of funding for support within 

and duration of such financial support if it is available. 
>The lacement is not solely dependent on funding. The suggestion from the psychiatrist there today is 
that it may need to be addressed by the minister. We have one last option to explore in that regard, but J thought I 
should give you as much warning as possible. 
>lam happy to discuss these matters with you before Wednesday if that is helpful. 
>Anne 
> 
> A/Clinical Director 
> Barrett Adolescent Centre 
> The Park~Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0167

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Anne Brennan 
Hoehn, Elisabeth; Johnson, Laura 
12/12/2013 3:24 pm 
Re: BAC ~rransition care Planning Meeting Notes and Actions 

A/Clinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 

>>> Laura Johnson 12/12/2013 2:56 pm >>> 
Good afternoon, 

Please find attached the draft notes and actions from yesterdays BAC Transition Care Planning Meeting 
for your review. Please let me know If you have any changes. 

Thank you 
Laura 

£tmrd :Jofitutm 
'1!roject Officer~ ~R 
9;fml4{:J(uft/i ,§,~ Smfas 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.gld.gov.au { http:/{www.healtb.gld.goy.auL) 
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CHS.900.001.0168

From: 
To: 
CC: 
l.liite: 
Subject: 

HI Anne 

Leanne Geppert 
Anne Brennan 
Elisabeth Hoehn 
12/16/2013 11 :37 am 
Re: URGENT:Transfers of BAC consumers 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
Acting Director of Strategy 
Mental Health & SpeclaUsed Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Waco!, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Parl< BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.qld.gov.au ( htto;//www.health.gld.qov.au/) 

>>> Anne Brennan 12/16/2013 11;24 am>>> 
Leanne 

Anne · 

NClinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0169

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subj ect: 

Leanne 

Anne Brennan 
Geppert, Leanne 
Hoehn, Elisabeth 
12/16/2013 1:41 pm 
Fwd: draft only 

Anne 

A/Clinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 

>>>Anne Winkle 12}15/2013 11;25 am>>> 
Leanne 
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CHS.900.001.0170

From: 
io: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Atmchments: 

HIAll 

Leanne Geppert 
Elisabeth Hoehn; Ingrid Adamson; 
12/16/2013 1:41 pm 
Fwd: Aftercare costs 
Aftercare costs 

Judi Krause; Laura Johnson; Stephen ... 

Marie Kelly and I have been working on the options for providing additional$ to
and to provide the at BAC with extraordinary NGO support and care when they 
transition to their

I liaised with Bill Klngswell this morning, and he agrees with providing$ to the 3 HHSs for this purpose. 
Marie has confirmed with FCMU that there is $ avallable for this financial year from the $2M that the 
MHAODB transferred to FCMU. 

The process would most likely be sending the$ In the next window amendment, and the respective HHSs 
would then utilise according to the requirements specific: to the ime limited to thJs FY. 

Now we need to define how much - I am going to link In to a mtg tomorrow with the MHAODB and you 
Stephen, so we can consider together. 
thanks, Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
Acting Director of Strategy 
Mental Health & Specialised Sen.tices 

The Park - Centre for Mental Heslth 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Parle Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.qld.gov.au ( http://www.health.qld.gov.au/) 
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CHS.900.001.0171

from: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Leanne Geppert 
Anne Brennan 
Eflsabeth Hoehn; Terry Stedman 
12/16/2013 6:39 pm 
Re: Transfer of 

Dr Le~nne Geppert 
Acting Director of Strategy 
Mental Health & Speclallsed Services 

The Park - Centre tor Mental Health 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Waco!, QLD 4-076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.qld.qov.au ( htto://www.health.ald.qov.au/) 

>>> Anne Brennan 12/16/2013 5:58 pm >>> 
Leanne 

Anne 

NCllnlcal Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-centre for Mental Health 

>>>Leanne Geppert 12/16/2013 5:06 pm>>> 
Thank you Anne. 
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CHS.900.001.0172

Regards 
Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
Actirag Director of Strategy 
Menta:I Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Waco!, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.gld.q'ov.au ( http://www.health.ald.gov.au/) 

»>Anne Brennan 12/16/2013 3:54 pm>>> 
Leanne 

Anne 

NCllnlcal Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0173

From: 
'To; 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Leanne Geppert 
Anne Brennan 
Elisabeth Hoehn 
12/17/2013 11:01 am 
Re: fwd: 

Leanne 

Dr Leanne Gepper .. 
Acting Executive Director 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.ald.gov.au ( http://www.health.gld.qov.au/ ) 

>>>Anne Brennan 12/17/2013 10:36 am>>> 
Hi Leanne and Elisabeth 

Anne 

A/Clinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 
Ph 07 32718752 

>>> 12/16/2013 8:33 pm >> > 
Anne, 
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CHS.900.001.0175

Frcrn: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Leanne 

Anne Brennan 
Geppert, Leanne 
Hoehn, Elisabeth 
12/19/2013 9:52 am 
URGENT update re

Anne 

NClinlcal Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0176

from: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Hi All 

Anne Brennan 
Geppert, Leanne; Stedman, Terry 
Hoehn, Elisabeth; Kingswell, Bill; Stathis, Stephen 
12/19/2013 10:42 am 
Re: Fwd: URGENT update re 

Anne 

NCllnical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 

>>> Leanne Geppert 12/19/2013 10:34 am>>> 
Hr Terry 

regards Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
Acting E.:::eeutive Director 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health . 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.qld.gov.au ( http://www.health.gld.gov.au/) 
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CHS.900.001.0177

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Dat.e: 
Subject: 

Anne Brennan 
Fenton, Kecyn; Northcote, Karen 
C!ayworth, Vanessa; Hoehn, Elfsabeth; Powell, Jacinta 
12/20/2013 12~47 pm 
BAC pt transfer to CCU 

Anne 

NOinical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 
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CHS.900.001.0178

Frrom: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
At".:ach men ts: 

Hlall 

Leanne Geppert 
Anne Brennan; Bill Kingswell; Elisabeth Hoehn; Ingrid Adamson; Laura ... 
12/20/2013 12:54 pm 
Fwd: Budget Requests - Various Service Providers 
Fwd: Budget Requests - Various Service Providers 

this was the info I requested from DCCDS a while ago, whim didn't get to me until today due to an 
incorrect email address. 
Gives some Ideas re costings for NGOs, and also some suitable service providers for
Will be useful for DG to DG meeting if that is approved to go ahead and discuss 
thanks, Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
Acting Executive Director 
Mental Health & Specialised ServiCGs 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Walston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.qld.qov.au ( http://www.health.ald.qov.au/} 
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CHS.900.001.0179

162 

EXHIBIT 64



CHS.900.001.0180

(images 72] 

******ll=•H* U*(J*** "'******"'~"'"""'"'"'"' DISCLAIMER ..,. U• ;;.** ********H***** "'* .... ****** 
The infonnation contruned in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is 
confidential and may be legally privileged. lt is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modiflcation, distribution or any action 
taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not 
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network. 
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CHS.900.001.0181

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Anne Brennan 
Cfayworth, Vanessa; Geppert, Leanne; Hoehn, Ellsabeth 
Johnson, Laura; Stedman, Terry 
1/13/2014 4:04 pm 
R~: Fwd; BAC consumer to 

Good effort. Thanks leanne. 
We shall await official correspondence. 
Anne 

Natnical Director 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park-Centre for Mental Health 
Ph 07 32718752 

>>> Leanne Geppert 1/13/2014 1:46 pm>>> 
HI Anne and team 
The attached email relates to transfer to 
It would be worth touching base tomorrow with them to finalise the next and final stages of care to be 
transitioned. 
thanks, Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppett 
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

www.health.gld.gov.au ( http://www.health.gid.gov.au/ ) 
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CHS.900.001.0182

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Dste; 
Su.bject: 

Hi Leanne 

Kristen Breed 
Bill Kingswell; Leanne Geppert 
Elisabeth Hoehn; lngrid Adamson; Karissa Maxwell; Laura Johnson; Mar ..• 
1/13/2014 5:24 pm 
Re: Fwd: Message from "QH101459B7" Funding for relocation 

Sorry - I had meant to catch Terry last week but didn't manage to. My thought is that given the request 
was directed to WM, I think the reply should come from the HHS - particularly as the main reason for no 
is more that WM and CHQ don't support rather than It being about absolutely no funding available. 

Bill Is away for another week and Jacinta Powell is the NED signing correspondence this week - If there 
are further issues, give me a call and we can discuss further. 

Kristen 

Kristen Breed 

A/Director 
Planning and Partnerships Unit 
Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch 
Health Service and Clinical Innovation Division, Department of Health, Queensland 

PO Box 2368 Fortitude Valley BC, QLD 4006 f Level 2, 15 Butterfield St HERSTON QLD 4006 

>»Leanne Geppert 13/01/2014 5:17 pm>» 
HI Bill and l{rlsten 
can I check in with yoy about this one? I have attached the email trail, and would llke to be provided 
with a response to their request tor funding. 

I am not sure lf this response should come from MHAODB, or whether It is more appropriate to come from CHQ. 
regards 
Leanne 

Dr Leanne Gappert 
Acting Dtte\':tor of Strategy 
Mentat Health & SpecJalised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Waco!, OLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 
www.health.gld.gov.au ( http://www,health.qld.goy.au/ } 
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CHS.900.001.0183

from: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear all 

Leanne Geppert 
Anne Brennan; Bi ll Kingswell; Elisabeth Hoehn; Judi Krause; Michelle ... 
12/13/2013 8: 13 pm 
BAC Meeting 131213 - draft meeting note for your consideration 
BAC Meeting 131213.doc 

Your time and contributions today in our meeting about BAC were greatly appreciated. 

I have drafted a meeting note for your consideration of its accuracy in representing our discussion and 
decision points. 

Please let me know if there are any amendments to be made by COB Tuesday 17/12/13, and I will 
ensure you all receive the final copy subsequent to that. 

Thank you and enjoy your weekend, Leanne 

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

www.health.qld.qov.au ( http://www.health.qld.qov.au/ ) 
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CHS.900.001.0184

Date/Location: 

Attendees: 

Discussion: 

Action Taken I Decisions: 

4pm, 12 December 2013. Meeting with teleconference option. 

CHQ*: Assoc Prof Stephen Stathis (Clinical Director), Judi Krause 
(Executive Director, CYMHS), Dr Elisabeth Hoehn (Clinical Director) 
West Moreton: Sharon Kelly (ED, MHSS), Dr Anne Brennan (A/Clinical 
Director BAC), Dr Terry Stedman (Clinical Director, MHSS), Michelle Giles 
(Director Community MH and Allied Health), Dr Leanne Geppert (A/Director 
of Strategy) 
MHAODB: Dr Bill Kingswell (ED MHAODB) 

* Dr Peter Steer CE, CHQ · oined first 15 mins of meetin 

5. BAC operational funding to transfer to CHQ upon closure of BAC. All 
decisions re use of BAC operational funding will be jointly 
considered from this point forward between WM and CHQ. 

6. Identification of potential risk to providing ongoing safe care by 
familiar staff at BAC over next 6 weeks: 

a. Investigation completed and next HR steps commenced , 
resulting in increased staff stress and likely increase in 
leave/resignations 

b. Some staff indicating alternative job offers and indicating 
resignations. 

7. BAC school finished today. 

167 

EXHIBIT 64



CHS.900.001.0185

these funds. Funding source = unspent $from $2M transferred by 
MHAODB to Funding & Contract Management Unit. 

10. BAC Holiday Program to continue, even if no inpatients able to 
attend. 

11. BAC remains open until 26/1 /13. If al l inpatients are discharged from 
SAC in alignment with their individual transition plans before 26/1/13, 
the Centre will continue to function as a day centre to support the 
delivery of the Holiday Program until the closure date. 

Anne Brennan 

I Outcome: 
Leanne Geppert 

13. File note of this meeting. 
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CHS.900.001.0186

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Place: 
Attachments: 

Sharon Kelly 
Anand Choudhary; Bill Kingswell; Brett Emmerson; Brett McDermott; Br .. . 
Anne Brennan; Elisabeth Hoehn; Ingrid Adamson; Leanne Geppert; Sharo .. . 
10/22/2013 4:34 pm 
Admissions to Barrett Adolescent Centre 
Townsvi I le-Mental-Health 
20131022154224971.pdf 

Good afternoon colleagues, 

please find attached memorandum in regards to admission to the Barrett Adolescent Centre during this 
transition period. 

Regards 
Sharon 

Sharon Kel ly 
Executive Director 
Mental Health and Specialised Services 

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Walston Park Road, Waco!, Qld 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, Qld 4074 
www.health.gld.gov.au ( http://www.health.qld.gov.au/) 
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CHS.900.001.0187

West Moreton Hospital Memorandum and Health Service 

To: Executive Directors and Clinical Directors, Mental Health Services 

Copies to: Mental Health Clinical Clusters 

From: Executive Director, Mental Health Contact 
and Specialised Services, West No: 
Moreton Hospital and Health 

Fax No: Service 

Subject: Admissions to Barrett Adolescent Centre 

File Ref: Ref Number 

As you may be aware the West Moreton Hospital and Health Service (WMHHS) is 
working towards closing the Barrett Adolescent Centre (SAC) building by the end of 
January 2014. This is a flexible date that will be responsive to the needs of our consumer 
group and will be dependent on the availability of ongoing care options for each young 
person currently at SAC. 

WM HHS remains committed to safe, smooth and individually appropriate transitions of 
care for each young person currently attending SAC. In order to meet this goal, there will 
be no further admissions to BAC services. This also means that no new referrals will be 
accepted to the waitlist. WMHHS will be working with the referring Hospital and Health 
Service to ensure no loss of service provision to those young people currently on the 
SAC waitlist. 

The Children's Health Queensland (CHQ) has commenced work with stakeholders from 
across the state to develop the future model of adolescent extended treatment and 
rehabilitation services. Further information about these developments will be provided by 
CHQ in the near future. 

Until then, please contact Dr Stephen Stathis on 
to discuss any clinical issues for patients who 

may require extended mental health treatment and rehabilitation , and are unable to be 
managed within your health service. 

If you have any other questions regarding BAC, please contact me on . 
Additionally for further updates about SAC please visit: 
http://qheps.health.qld.gov.au/wm/html/about/projects-planning.htm 

Shara~~ 
Executive Director 
Mental Health and Specialised Services 
West Moreton Hospital and Health Service 
;i;L/10/2013 
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CHS.900.001.0188

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Lesley 

Leanne Geppert 
Lesley Dwyer 
Elisabeth Hoehn; Sharon Kelly 
11/14/2013 5:32 pm 
BAC - WMHHS Transitional Service Options 
Service Options Plan Diagram_vl.2.docm; Transitional Service Options Overvi 
ew_vl.2.doc 

Elisabeth and I have put together the high level documents attached to outline our collective thinking 
about the way forward with transitional care options for BAC consumers. They need more work, but 
should capture the key conceptual points. 

These documents are yet to be reviewed by our MHSS executive team (I will send through now), but I 
was keen for you to have something tangible for tomorrow's 7am t/conf. 

Your feedback/comment very welcome. 
Regards 
Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
A/Director of Strategy 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Walston Park Rd, Waco!, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.qld.gov.au ( http://www.health.qld.gov.au/ ) 
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CHS.900.001.0189

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi all 

Leanne Geppert 
Anne Brennan; Darren Neillie; Michelle Giles; Padraig McGrath; Willi. .. 
Elisabeth Hoehn; Sharon Kelly 
11/14/2013 5:34 pm 
BAC - Transitional Service Options documents 
Transitional Service Options Overview_vl.2.doc; Service Options Plan Diagra 
m_vl.2.docm 

As promised, Elisabeth and I have drafted some documents outlining the key concepts and options for 
BAC transitional services. 
This is a first draft and your feedback would be greatly appreciated. 
Thanks, Leanne 

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
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Phase 1 
Activity Based Holiday Program 

Site - The Park 
16 December 2013 - 24 January 2014 

Target population 

Phase 2 
West Moreton Transitional Service: 

• Intensive Mobile Outreach Service 
Day Program 
Supported Accommodation 

Site - West Moreton HHS 
29 Januarv 2014- December 2014 

Target population 

Phase 3 _ 
Transition to State-wide Adolescent btended · 
Treatment and Rehabmtatlon Services• 

*D~tai~ to be deflned via th~- Statewide AETR 
Strati!gy1 under le~dership of CHQ HHS . - . 

Target population 

~ ',,~ 
-~? ,'f• • . 'tT't:.. .. :.: 

Current BAC inpatients and day patients {as clinically safe and indicated) 
Severe and persistent mental health problems - rehabilitation 

Current BAC inpatients and day patients (voluntary status) 15y-21y 
New patients meeting criteria from other HHSs - previously eligible for referral 

to BAC 

As per State-wide Adolescent Extended Treatment and Rehabilitation 
Strategy 

Medium to high level of acuity 

Referral Process 
SAC Assessment and Referral 

Overview of service I treatment 

Qld Health delivered program 
Activity and socialisation focus 
Monday to Thursday school hours 

Staffing Required 
Core staff:- Aftercare team (clinical and other) + BAC staff 

Length of Program Delivery 
Up to length of Christmas School Holidays 2013/14 

Governance 

WM HHS 

Severe and persistent mental health problems - rehabilitation 
Medium to high level of acuity 
Patients can receive any of the treatment options, packaged as indicated by 
clinical presentations 

Referral Process 
CYMHS Assessment and Referral 
State-wide Clinical Referral Panel {WM HHS lead) 

Overview of service I treatment 
Intensive Mobile Outreach Service: 7 days I extended hours 
Delivered in least restrictive environment and utilising a recovery model -
range of flexible outreach services for engagement, treatment & rehabilitation 
to assist young people to meet their developmental tasks in the context of 
recovery from mental health presentations 
Day Program: Monday to Thursday school hours and school terms 
Delivered in a therapeutic milieu - range of facilities in community 
Individual, family and group therapeutic & rehabilitation programs 
In-reach DETE 
Supported Accommodation: 7 days 
Delivered in a therapeutic milieu - domestic style facility 
In-reach West Moreton clinical team 

Staffing Required 
Core staff:- Aftercare team (clinical and other)+ identified WM clinician/s 

Length of Program Delivery 
Up to 12 months 

Governance 
WM HHS 

Governance 
CHQHHS 
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WM HHS Transitional Service Options Overview 

Intensive Mobile Outreach Service Day Program Supported Accommodation 

Service Description Mobile intensive outreach services Transitional day program providing extended mental Bed-based residential and respite service for after hours 
7 days I extended hours health treatment and rehabilitation and on weekends 

Monday to Thursday, school hours, school terms 4 beds 
10 places 24 hours I 7 days 

Location West Moreton HHS & Brisbane metropolitan area West Moreton HHS West Moreton HHS 
Consultation - Liaison to local CYMHS services 

Target Population Current BAG patients as clinically safe and indicated. Current BAG patients as clinically safe and indicated. Current SAC patients as clinically safe and indicated. 
New patients meeting criteria. New patients meeting criteria. New patients meeting criteria. 
Aae 15 - 21 years Age 15 - 21 years Age 15 - 21 yrs 

Exclusion Criteria Level of acuity or risk assessed as high - actively Level of acuity or risk assessed as high - actively Level of acuity or risk assessed as high - actively 
suicidal, homicidal or aggressive suicidal, homicidal or aggressive suicidal, homicidal or aggressive 
No capacity to enqaqe and comply with treatment No capacity to enqaqe and comply with treatment No capacity to enqaqe and comply with treatment 

Referral In Process CYMHS Assessment and review by State-wide CYMHS Assessment and review by State-wide CYMHS Assessment and review by State-wide 
Assessment Panel Assessment Panel Assessment Panel 

Length of Stay Up to i 2 months Attendance up to 4 days per week for up to 12 months Up to 12 months 
Case-by-case basis Monday to Thursday Case-by-case basis 

Treatment Delivered in least restrictive environment and utilising a Delivered in a therapeutic milieu Provides accommodation but not the intervention 
recovery model Individual, family and group Therapeutic Program Day program attendance optional 
Range of flexible outreach services delivered via Rehabilitation Programs In-reach CYMHS & IMOS support 
consultation liaison model Flexible targeted programs Integrate with local acute inpatient. day program, IMOS, 
Education in-reach and vocational services where Education in-reach and vocational services where public community MH teams & NGO programs 
required (DETE) required (DETE) 
Integrate with local acute inpatient, day program, public Integrate with local acute inpatient, IMOS, public 
community MH teams & NGO oroarams community MH teams & NGO proorams 

Referral Down or Out Local CYMHS, Day Program Local CYMHS, !MOS Local CYMHS, Day Prooram, IMOS 
Staffing Experienced child and youth mental health staff, with Multidisciplinary mental health team Aftercare staff on day/evening/night 

capacity to work independently with supervision In reach clinical staff 
provided 
Consultation liaison model provided to the local mental 
health service of the consumer 

Skills required Multi-disciplinary staffing profile with clinical skills and Multi-disciplinary staffing profile with clinical skills and Multi-disciplinary staffing profile with clinical skills and 
training, sourced by Aftercare training, sourced by Aftercare training, sourced by Aftercare 
Trainino and supervision provided by DoH Trainino and supervision provided by DoH Traininc:i and supervision provided by DoH 

Funding Fund from BAC operational funds and DoH bridging Fund from BAG operational funds and DoH bridging Fund from BAG operational funds and DoH bridging 
funds funds funds 

Governance Partnership between Aftercare and WM HHS Partnership between Aftercare and WM HHS Residential accommodation to be in partnership with 
Aftercare and WM HHS 

Benefits Flexible service delivery, least restrictive setting, Flexible targeted programs. part of integrated 24 hour I 7 days supported accommodation, integrated 
extended hours, part of integrated individualised individualised package, recovery focussed, with local acute inpatient, day program, IMOS, public 
package, recovery focussed, developmentally developmentally appropriate, provides peer context to community MH teams & NGO programs 
appropriate support adolescent development Pilot for new service options being developed 
Pilot for new service options being developed Pilot for new service options being developed Ensures no gap to services for consumers while new 
Ensures no gap to services for consumers while new Ensures no gap to services for consumers while new service options being developed 
service options beinq developed service options beina developed 

Risks Insufficient capacity to manage acuity, severity & Insufficient capacity to manage acuity, severity & Insufficient capacity to manage acuity, severity & 
complexity of presentations complexity of presentations complexity of presentations 
Safety of home visiting, mobile service delivery Travel demands on consumers to West Moreton Safety for patients & staff 

Extends separation period from 'home' HHS Difficulty finding step down accommodation 
Will not target needs of current consumer group - low 
occupancy 

Limitations Resources (staffing,$), demand, procurement process Resources (staffing, $), demand, procurement process Resources (staffing,$). demand, procurement process 
time lines timelines time lines 
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